

ORDINANCE NO. 10364
(New Series)

AUG 13 1970

AN ORDINANCE INCORPORATING LOTS 1 THROUGH 4, BLOCK 199, PACIFIC BEACH, IN THE CITY OF SAN DIEGO, CALIFORNIA, INTO RP-1A ZONE, AS DEFINED BY SECTION 101.0418.5 OF THE SAN DIEGO MUNICIPAL CODE, AND REPEALING ORDINANCE NO. 119 (NEW SERIES), ADOPTED JANUARY 3, 1933, OF THE ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF SAN DIEGO, INsofar AS THE SAME CONFLICTS HEREWITH.

BE IT ORDAINED, by the Council of The City of San Diego, as follows:

Section 1. That in the event that, within two years of the effective date of this ordinance, a parcel map or maps are recorded consolidating each or either of the present ownerships of the respective portions of Lots 1 through 4, Block 199, Pacific Beach, into a single lot or single lots coextensive with the ownership of the said portions of Lots 1 through 4, Block 199, Pacific Beach, in the City of San Diego, California, designated "RP-1A" on Zone Map Drawing No. B-2337, the provisions of Section 101.0418.5 of the San Diego Municipal Code shall attach and become applicable to the land and the land shall be incorporated into RP-1A Zone, as described by Section 101.0418.5, the boundary of such zone to be as indicated on Zone Map Drawing No. B-2337, filed in the office of the City Clerk as Document No. 732427. Said zoning shall attach only to those lots included in the parcel map or maps recorded as provided in this section.

Section 2. That in the event the zoning restrictions shall attach to the land described in Section 1 of this ordinance, Ordinance No. 119 (New Series), adopted January 3, 1933, of the Ordinances of The City of San Diego be, and it is hereby repealed insofar as the same conflicts herewith.

MICROFILMED

APR 27 1978

Section 3. This ordinance shall take effect and be in force on the thirtieth day from and after its passage.

APPROVED: JOHN W. WITT, City Attorney
By Frederick C. Conrad
Frederick C. Conrad, Deputy

MICROFILMED
APR 27 1978

-2-

10364

FCC:srr
Rev. 8/10/70
1-70-3

7 75

7-78

RECEIVED
CITY CLERK'S OFFICE

1970 AUG 12 AM 8:21
mr

SAN DIEGO, CALIF.

Passed and adopted by the Council of The City of San Diego on AUG 13 1970,
by the following vote:

| Councilmen | Yeas | Nays | Excused | Absent |
|--------------------|-------------------------------------|--------------------------|--------------------------|-------------------------------------|
| Helen Cobb | <input type="checkbox"/> | <input type="checkbox"/> | <input type="checkbox"/> | <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> |
| Sam T. Loftin | <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> | <input type="checkbox"/> | <input type="checkbox"/> | <input type="checkbox"/> |
| Henry L. Landt | <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> | <input type="checkbox"/> | <input type="checkbox"/> | <input type="checkbox"/> |
| Leon L. Williams | <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> | <input type="checkbox"/> | <input type="checkbox"/> | <input type="checkbox"/> |
| Floyd L. Morrow | <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> | <input type="checkbox"/> | <input type="checkbox"/> | <input type="checkbox"/> |
| Bob Martinet | <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> | <input type="checkbox"/> | <input type="checkbox"/> | <input type="checkbox"/> |
| Allen Hitch | <input type="checkbox"/> | <input type="checkbox"/> | <input type="checkbox"/> | <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> |
| Mike Schaefer | <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> | <input type="checkbox"/> | <input type="checkbox"/> | <input type="checkbox"/> |
| Mayor Frank Curran | <input type="checkbox"/> | <input type="checkbox"/> | <input type="checkbox"/> | <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> |

AUTHENTICATED BY:

FRANK CURRAN

Mayor of The City of San Diego, California.

JOHN LOCKWOOD

City Clerk of The City of San Diego, California.

(Seal)

By Elfa D. Hamel, Deputy.

I HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing ordinance was not finally passed until twelve calendar days had elapsed between the day of its introduction and the day of its final passage, to wit, on

JUL 30 1970

AUG 13 1970

I ~~FURTHER CERTIFY~~ that said ordinance was ~~read in full prior to its final passage.~~

I FURTHER CERTIFY that the reading of said ordinance in full was dispensed with by a vote of not less than a majority of the members elected to the Council, and that there was available for the consideration of each member of the Council and the public prior to the day of its passage a written or printed copy of said ordinance.

JOHN LOCKWOOD

City Clerk of The City of San Diego, California.

(Seal)

By Elfa D. Hamel, Deputy.

Office of the City Clerk, San Diego, California

Ordinance Number 10364 Adopted AUG 13 1970

FORM CC-1255-A (1-70)

MICROFILMED

APR 27 1978

OLD LANGUAGE--Strike-outs
NEW LANGUAGE--Underlined

Section 12. THE COUNCIL.

(Paragraphs 1, 2, 3, 4 and 5 remain the same.)

The rate of pay of each Councilman shall be ~~Five Thousand Dollars--(\$5,000.00)--a-year~~ Seven Hundred Fifty Dollars (\$750.00) per month.

No Councilman shall engage in any business or trans-
action or have a financial or other personal interest,
direct or indirect, which is incompatible with the proper
discharge of his duties or which would tend to impair his
independence of judgment or action in the performance of
such duties.

(Last paragraph remains the same.)

Section 24. MAYOR.

(Paragraph 1 remains the same.)

The rate of pay of the Mayor shall be ~~\$12,000.00-per
year~~ Fifteen Hundred Dollars (\$1500.00) per month.

The Mayor shall not engage in any business or trans-
action or have a financial or other personal interest,
direct or indirect, which is incompatible with the proper
discharge of his duties or which would tend to impair his
independence of judgment or action in the performance of
such duties.

(Last paragraph remains the same.)

MICROFILMED

APR 27 1978

OLD LANGUAGE--Strike-Outs
NEW LANGUAGE--Underlined

Section 70. POWER TO FIX SALARIES.

The Council shall have the power to fix salaries of ~~the City Manager, the City Clerk, the City Treasurer, the City Auditor and Comptroller, and~~ all other officers under its jurisdiction. All members of Commissions shall serve without compensation except where otherwise provided by State law or this Charter. Except as otherwise provided by law the City Manager and other departmental heads outside of the departments under control of the City Manager shall have power to recommend salaries and wages subject to the personnel classification ~~and the schedule of salaries~~ fixed by the Civil Service Commission, of all other officers and employees within the total amount contained in the Annual Appropriation Ordinance for personal service in each of the several departments of the City Government. ~~All~~ Increases and decreases of salary or wages of officers and employees shall be determined at the time of the preparation and adoption of the budget, ~~and no such increase or decrease shall be effective prior to the fiscal year for which the budget is adopted;~~ provided, however, that ~~if~~ during any fiscal year, the Council ~~should find and determine that because of a significant change in living costs, the salaries and wages fixed for such fiscal year are not comparable to the level of other salaries and wages of other public or private employments for comparable services and as a result, the best interests of the City are not being protected or are in jeopardy, said Legislative Body,~~ upon recommendation of the Manager or other department

MICROFILMED

APR 27 1978

10365

head, and if funds are available, may revise such salary and wage schedules to the extent necessary to protect the City's interests may revise the schedule of salaries and wages fixed for such fiscal year if sufficient funds are available and budgeted. Any revision of such schedule of salaries and wages shall not be retroactive to a time prior to the beginning of the current fiscal year, nor shall any retroactive revision be applicable to any officer or employee not in City service on the effective date of the amending ordinance.

MICROFILMED
APR 27 1978

OLD LANGUAGE--Strike-Outs
NEW LANGUAGE--Underlined

Section 130. COMPENSATION ESTABLISHED.

The Council shall by ordinance, prior to the beginning of each fiscal year, establish a schedule of compensation for officers and employees in the Classified Service, which shall provide uniform compensation for like service. ~~It shall be the duty of the Civil Service Commission to prepare and furnish to the Council, prior to the adoption of said ordinance, for the information and guidance of the Council, a schedule of compensation recommending a minimum and maximum for any grade. The Council may adopt such schedule as presented, or make such changes therein as it may deem necessary and proper.~~ An increase in compensation, within the limits provided for any grade, may be granted at any time by the City Manager or other appointing authority upon the basis of efficiency and seniority record ~~after having first received the approval of the Civil Service Commission therefor~~ if funds are available and budgeted.

MICROFILMED

APR 27 1978

10363